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CP&L

Carolina Power & Light Company

P. O. Box 1551 e Raleigh, N. C. 27602

August 20, 1979

E. E. UTLEY
Executive Vice President
Power Supply & Customer Services
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Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555

Dear Mr. Haass:

This is in response to your phone call of this date at which
time you requested that NRC be allowed to provide Governor James Hunt
(N.C.) a copy of the management and technical capability material filed
in response to Mr. H. R. Denton's June 29, 1979 request.

Although we maintain our opinion that this material is proprietary _
as defined by 10CFR2.79.0, we concur in your sending a copy to Governor
Hunt. We would, however, appreciate your suggesting to the Governor, in
your transmittal letter, the importance of not making this material public
and asking that it not be disseminated beyond his staff.

We further understand that NRC will provide the Governor an
evaluation of CP&L's management and technical capability to anticipate
and preclude or respond to unusual nuclear events, and that this evaluation
will be based on the material filed on August 16, 1979.

Recognizing the implications of such an evaluation, we would
appreciate the opportunity to meet with you to review and discuss this -
evaluation prior to its being transmitted to the Governor.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact

me.

Yours very truly,
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